
RE: 4/8/2022 Zanol, Mark TOUR ONLY
From partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, partners

<partners@stayskyvc.com>
Date 04/04/2022 07:31

107934


-----Original Message-----

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com> 

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2022 11:30 AM

To: partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>

Subject: Re: 4/8/2022 Zanol, Mark TOUR ONLY


What is the tour confirm number please


On 04/04/2022 07:14, partners wrote:

Tour is booked 4/8/2022 @ 10:30AM



Thank You,



-----Original Message-----

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2022 10:45 AM

To: Kathleen Semmler <kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>; partners 

<partners@stayskyvc.com>

Subject: 4/8/2022 Zanol, Mark TOUR ONLY



Please book this tour.



Thanks

Michele

mailto:reservations@rooms101.com
mailto:reservations@rooms101.com
mailto:partners@stayskyvc.com
mailto:reservations@rooms101.com
mailto:reservations@rooms101.com
mailto:kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com
mailto:partners@stayskyvc.com

